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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

e MuR 3add

Commutice to Elect Dan Hamburg
Antonio Steven Andrade. Treasurer
and

Daniel Eugene Hamburg. Candidate

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES. the National Republican Congressional Committee by its Executive Director,
Maria Cino, whose principal offfice is located at 320 First Street, S.E.. Washington, D. C. 20003,
hereinafter referred to as "NRCC” to file this Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)1) and 1] CF.R.
111.4 relative to certain acuvity of the Committee to Elect Dan Hamburg and Antonio Steven Andrade,
Treasurer, of 1550 Booneville Road, Ukiah, California 95482 hercinafter referred to as "Hamburg
Committee” and Congressman Danicl Eugene Hamburg. of 1330 Booneville Road, Ukiah, CA 95482,
hereinafter referred to as "Hamburg”.

VIOLATIONS

Ou December 26, 1991, Candidate Hamburg, made a loaa to his authorized
campaiga committee in the amount of $10,000. It does not appear from the
sewspaper accounts and Persoasl Financial Statements filed by Hamburg that
be pessessed sufficient persomal fusds with which to make the contribution
purssant to 11 C.F.R 116.10(b)3).

The ioan was comsisteatly reported to be without interest. The loan was repaid ea March
31, 1992, with interest. The interest paid is & conversion of campaign funds to
personal use and a violatios of 2 U.S.C. 439

Bill Graham Preseats, as & corporatioa registered in California, was listed as a primary
premoter in commection with four rock concerts heid oa behalf of Hamburg in April
and October of 1992. Bill Graham Presents does not appear tc have been paid for its
services for the three April concerts in violation of the prohibitions against corperate
costributioas pursuant to 2 US.C. 441b and 11 C.F.R 114.2.

The priated program for the April 22, 1992 concerts reveals a list of "Donors™ to whem
special thanks were extended. A significant number of those listed appear to be corporate
entities to whom payments were apparently not made in violation of the prohibitions sgainst
corporate coatributions pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 441b and 11 C.F.R. 114.2,

The sotices appearing in the advertisements for the October 4 concert are insufficiest to

" afford notice to potential and actual ticket purchasers that the proceeds of their ticket
purchases will benefit the [Hamburg] Committee” in violation of 11 C.F.R. 110,11 and the
procedures established in Advisory Opinion 198042,




FACTS

NRCC, pursuant to the provisioas of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197, as amended
(the "Act”), does hereby state the following facts:

1. The Committee to Elect Dan Hamburg was the principal campaign committee of Daniel
Eugene Hamburg during the 1992 election.

2. Daniel Eugene Hamburg was the Democrat nominee for election to the First Congressional
District of California.

3. The basis of this Complaint is the following:
A. Schedules from periodic campaign finance reports filed with the Federal
Election Commission (FEC) for activity from July 1, 1991 through March 31, 1992.
(Exhibit A).

B. Personal Financial Disclosure Statements filed with the Clerk of the
House between September 17, 1991 and May 13, 1992. (Exhibit B)

C. News articles which appeared in the Ukish Daily Journal on Wednesday,
May 20, 1992 and the Press Democrat on April 23, 1992; and Santa Rosa on June 29,
1992. (Exhibit C)

D. Copies of advertisements for the concerts which appeared in local newspapers
and concert programs. (Exhibit D)

E. Copies of the program used at the April 21 and 22 coacerts. (Exhibit E).

INSUFFICIENT PERSONAL FUNDS

4. The Hamburg family, based upon Personal Financial Disciosure Statements aad newspaper
accounts, camed a combined annual income for calendar year 1991 of $9,584 which was comprized of
$7.022 in combined salaries, $300 in interest income, and $2,262 in unemployment compensation.
Seec Exhibit C.

5. Hamburg, during 1991 reported joint ownership of a savings account the balance of which was
reported to be between $1,001 and $15,000. See Exhibit B.

6. Hamburg loaned the Hamburg Committee $10.000 on December 26, 1991. The losn is
reported to be from his personal funds. See Exhibit A.

7. Based upon Hamburg's Personal Financial Disclosure Statements and published statessents by
campaign representatives, it appears that Hamburg received a student loan in the amount of $20,000
between September 14, 1991 and April 15, 1992, See Exhibits B and C. Campaign representatives
indicated that he was pursuing a master's degree in the Chinese Study Program at the California Institute
of Integral Studies in San Francisco. See Exhibit C.
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CONVERSION OF CAMPAIGN FUNDS TO PERSONAL USE

8. The loan which Hamburg made to the Hamburg Committee on December 26, 1991, was for
$10.000. zero interest, and for an unspecified period of time. See Exhibit A.

9. The Hamburg Committee repaid the full amount of the loan on March 31, 1992. The
Hamburg Committee also paid Hamburg $86 for interest on the loan. There had not been any
amendments filed to indicate that the original loan terms had been reported inaccurately or that the loan
had been re-negotiated to include interest. The original Apnil Quarterty report, in which the repaymens
was reported, did not show an interest amount. See Exhibit A.

10. The Commisison inquired to the Hamburg Committee as to the original source of the fonds
in July of 1992 and whether they were, in fact, personal funds of the candidate. The Hamburg Committee
indicated they were the personal funds and submitied an amended Schedule C in response to Comenission
inquiry. The Schedule C did not inctude any correction to include a notation for the interest which had
been paid on the loan earlier that year. See Exhibit A.

ILLEGAL CORPORATE CONTRIBUTIONS

11. The Hamburg Committee utilized four rock concerts to raise a substantial part of the funds
used to finance the Hamburg campaign.

12. The concerts were held on April 21, 1992 in Eurcka, two in Santa Rosa on April 22, 1992,
and the fourth was beid at Silverado Country Club in Napa on October 4, 1992. See Exhibit D.

13. The concerts featured performers Bonnie Raitt, Jackson Browne, and Holly Near. The
campaign finance reports do not appear to indicate that any of these performers charged the campeign
what would appear 10 be their normal booking rate thereby presumably volunteering their personal

SCIVICES.

14. All four concerts were produced by and promoted by two firms which were Avocado
Productions and Bill Graham Presents. See Exhibit D.

15. Bill Graham is a rock concert promoter registered as a corporation in California. Avocado
Productions is a DBA for Tom Campbell of Long Beach and is registered in California.

16. The April 21 and 22 programs indicate that a number of peopie from Avocado and Bill
Graham Presents have been instrumental in the production of the concerts. The individuals listed from
Bill Graham Presents are Sherry Wasserman, Gregg Perloff. Danny Scher, Steve Macfadyen, and Mary
Conde. The individuals listed from Avocado are Cheryl Barry, Carolyn Bodo, Tom Campbell, Margaret
Holmes, and Susann McMahon. See Exhibit E.

17. The Hamburg Committee reports obligations/disbursements to Avocado Productions prior to
June 30 of $8,316.52 for what appears to be the first three concerts (April 21 and 22). No expenditures
appear to have been made by the Hamburg Committee to Bill Graham Presents for those same concerts
even though the Bill Graham Presents corporate name appears on the advertising.




18. The Hamburg Committoe reports disbursements to Avocado Productions of $3,803.53 afler
Soptember 1, 1992 for production, concert services, travel and supplics. The Hamburg Comsnitice reports
a total of $7,874. 16 in disbursements to Bill Graham Presents during the final five days before the October
4 concest. Given the intervening five months between concerts and the sbeence of any listing of debts
outstanding %0 Bifl Grabam on Schedule D from April to September, it is reasonable to assume those
expenses reiated oaly %0 the October 4 concert.

INADEQUATE NOTIFICATION

19. The advertisement which appeared in the Press Democrat regarding the October 4 concert
stases: “Ticket purchases comsidered a donation to Dan Hamburg for Congress Committee.® The
notification is in a very smail print font. In fact the foat is smaller than any other used at any other
location in the advertisement.

ILLEGAL CORPORATE CONTRIBUTIONS

20. The concest program for the April 22 event dedicated a special page 10 expreasing the
appreciation of the Hamburg Committee to various individuals and entities involved in the production and

~y promotion of the concerts. A number of business entities are listed as "donors.” They are:
Lesves of Grass Book Store, Willits, CA; Mendocino Book Company, Ukiah, CA; Music Brothers, Napa,
N CA: Frey Winery, Redwood Valley, CA; Scharffenberger Cellars, Philo, CA; lron Horse Vincyards,
Scbastopol, CA; Too Much Fun, Sebastopol, CA; Thanksgiving Coffee Company; Ukiah, Coop, Ukiah,
o CA; The Cheesecake Lady, Hopland, CA:; The Works, Ukiah, CA: and The Works, Eureka, CA. See

Exhibit E.
DISCUSSION OF LAW
Persomal Funds. Loans made by a candidate to the campaiga commitice are required 10 be made
from the personal funds of the candidate. The regulations specifically provide st 11 C.F.R 110.100)(3):
A candidate may use a portion of assets jointly owned with his or her spouse as personal funds.

The portion of the jointly owned assets that shall be considered as personal funds of the
mn candidate shall be that portion which is the candidate's share wader the instrement(s) of
Ch

i8]

conveyance or ownership. If no specific share is indicated by an instrument of comveyance
or ownership, the value of one-half of the property used shall be considered as personal
funds.

Individuals, including the candidate’s family members are limited to $1,000 per election by the provisions
of 2 US.C.441(a)1).

Applying these regulatory provisions to the situation presented here, the following cbservations
may be made. Hamburg listed a joint checking account on his Personal Financial Statement with a
balance in the range of $1,001 to $15,000. During the same period, he made a $10,000 loan to the
Hamburg Committee. Assuming the account contained the largest balance allowed by the description,
($15,000) one-half of the joint savings account or $7,500 would have been available to Hamburg to make
the loan. Representatives of the campaign have acknowledged that Hamburg did not have earned income
after January of 1991 due to his decision to assume full-time candidacy, therefore it appears that $2,500 of
the joint savings account owned by Carrie Hamburg, the candidate's spouse, may have been used to make
the loan. This indicates that a minimum excessive contribution of $1.500 by Carric Hamburg has occurred.




In the alternative, if Carrie Hamburg's portion of the joint assets were not used for the purpose of
making the loan to the committee, another source of funding must have besa wsed dus 10 the reported
sbeence of earned income of the candidate. As another possible source of funds, Personal Financial
Disclosure statements indicate that Hamburg received a studert loan in the amount of $20,000 batwesn
September 14, 1991 and April 18, 1992. See Exhibits B and C. Campaign represestatives are quoted as
indicating Hamburg wes pursuing a Master's degree in the Chinese Study Program at the California
Institute of Integral Studies in San Francisco. See Exhibit C. Depending upon whea the student loan
was received, it may have beea all or part of the funds from which Hamburg made the campaign loan.
Failure to report the use of these funds would violate 11 C.F.R. 104 which requires the reporting of the
original source of the loan (i.e. the State of California Educational Fund). Additionally, the provisions of
100.7¢(b)X(1 1) would be breached in that the State of California is not a qualified financial institstion from
which Hamburg may borrow funds for the purpose of seeking election to Federal Office.

Personal Use. The Act at 2 U.S.C. 439a specifically prohibits the conversion of campaign fands
to the personal use of the candidate. The prohibition applies to any individual who was not 2 Mesaber of
Congress on January 8, 1980. The prohibition clearly applies to Hamburg.

The Commission has consistently stated payment to the candidste for interest pursaant 10 a loan
made to the committee is permissible. Advisory Opinion 1991-9. As seen delow; however, the losn in
this case was consistently reported as bearing no interest.

The Hamburg Committee filed its 1991 Year End Report on January 31, 1992. The Schedule C
indicated that a loan had been made on December 26, 1991, The form affirmatively indicates the interest
rate to be 2¢ro.

On March 31, 1992, the Hamburg Committee repaid the loan in full and peid $86 to Hamburg for
interest on the loan. The Schedule C filed by the Hamburg Committee as part of the 1992 April

Quarterly Report did not list any imterest due on the note. The Hamburg Committee, apon inguiry by the
Commission as 10 the mature of the fands used to make the loan, filed yet snother Schodule C which fhiled
to specify any intevest amount even several months after payment of same.

The regulations clearly state the payment of interest in this instance must be as a result of a
rencgotistion of the underlying obligation. There are no circumstances surrounding this transaction
which would indicate that 2 renegotiation had occurred prior to the time when the interest peyment was
made on March 31, 1992. The payment of $36 representing approximately three moaths interest appears
to be a conversion of campaign funds to personal use in violation of 2 U.S.C. 439a.

lllegal Corporate Contributions. The use of corporate funds in connection with Federal
Elections is strictly prohibited. 2 U.S.C. 44lband 11 CFR 1142 A contribution is defined as “any
gift. subscription. loan advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for the
purpose of influencing any election for Federal office.” 2 U.S.C. 431(8)

The Hamburg Committee raised a significant share of its funds as a result of four concerts given
by performers Bonnie Raitt, Jackson Browne, and Holly Near. The concert's advertising indicated that the
concerts were promoted by two California organizations generally regarded to be major commercial
promoters of such events. Those organizations were Avocado Productions, a DBA for Tom Campbell
and Bill Graham Presents, a corporation registered in California.




Three of the concerts were beld on April 21 and 22. The fourth concert was held more than
five months later oa October 4, 1992. Reports filed with the Commission indicate that the Hamburg
Commitece made payments or incurred expenses of $8,316.52 to Avocado Productions prior %0 Juse 30,
1992. The same reports do aot show any expenditures on Schedule B or any cutstanding debts on
Schedule C 10 Bill Graham Presents for the same period. In fact, the reports do ot show any expenses or
obligations incurred to Bill Graham Presents until a payment was made on September 30, 1992 im the
amoumnt of $357.78 for "supplies”. This is true even in light of the fact that the Bill Graham Presents
corporate name appeared on ail promotional items for the three April concerts.  See Exhibit D.

Bill Graham Presents was ultimately paid a total of $7,874.16 for the following items:

9/30 Supplies $357.75
1072 Advertising $704.00
10/4 Concert Services $6812.41

During the same period of time, Avocado Productions was paid an additional $3,803.53 for
the following items:

98 Concest Services $1083.48
928 Travel $172.10
10/19 Production Fee $2000.00
10729 Supplies $50.00
10129 Delivery $97.95

It is reasousbie 10 conclude that the intervening five months wese adequate time for Bill Graham
Preseats 10 assembie the costs of its services for this eveat and present invoices 10 the Hamburg
Committee for payment. It is wnlikely that a professional promoter customarnily delays five months in
billing clients for services.

Under the provisioas of Advisory Opinion 1980-42, the Commission confirmed the legality of the
use of 2 commercial promoter for a fundraising benefit concert on behalf of s candidmte for Foderal office.
The Commission siated two isspostant points with regasd 10 the circamstance at hand. First, it directed
that 3 Committee may establish a separase fund for pusposes of receiving proceeds of concert ticket sales.
Second, it also confirmed a promoter, as an agent of the commitice, may expead fands from thet account
for the purpose of paying the costs of the event. All net proceeds are distributed 10 the commitios the
beneficiary of the concert.  The Hamburg Commitiee established such an acoount %0 receive comcert
proceeds and referred o that account in a letter to the Comeaission oa April 15, 1992. All such receipts
and disbursements are subjoct 10 the reporting requirements of the Act.

A review of all the statements filed by the Hamburg Committee does not indicate any payment to
Bill Graham Presents nor has any entry on Schedule D ever appeared at any time for Bill Graham
Presents during a period of timne reasonably associated with the first three concerts. This is true even in
light of the fact that the concerts were touted to be highly successful and the promoters scemingly had 8
separate account from which 10 pay their expenses when incarred.  Therefore any services provided for
the first three concerts, as is logically concluded by the use of the name Bill Graham Presents, appear to
have been unpaid and therefore illegal corporate contributioas in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b and 11
CFR 1142




Additional Corporare "Donors.” The program for the concert for Octber 4, 1992, identified a
number of individuals or organizations whom the Haraburg Campaign wished to express its apprecistion.
A number of entities which may be corporations were listed as “Donors” in that program. They were:

Leaves of Grass Book Store
Mendocino Book Company
Music Brothers

Frey Winery
Scharffenberger Cellars
Iron Horse Vineyards
Thanksgiving Coffee Company
Too Much Fun

The Works, Ukiaka, CA

The Works, Eureka, CA
Ukiak Coop

The Cheesecake Lady

Review of the Schedule B Disbursements reveal that the eatitics above were not issned payment by the
Hamburg Committee. Therefore, it appears that the eatititics provided something of value to the
campeign for which they were acknowledged. If any or ail of these organizations are corporations any
O value received would coastitute a violation of the prohibition against corporate contributions at 2 U.S.C.
441band 11 CFR 1142,

Inadequate Notificanon of Political Benefit. Advisory Opinion 1980-42 also addressed the
manner in which notification must be given to any purchaser of a concert ticket that the proceeds will
benefit a specific candidate for Federal office. The Commission stated that ®it is necessary for the
Commitice to publicize the political fandraising parpose of the concert in a manner that would afford
notice 10 potestial and actual ticket purchasers that the proceeds of their ticket purchases will benefit the
[beneficiary] Commitice.®

The prosaoters used various advertisements in acwapapers o publicize the events. See Exhibit D.
The advertisesment appearing in The Press Democrat on Angust 28, 1992, indicated "Tickets purchased
considered a doaation to Dan Hamburg for Congress Commitsce. However, the type font was extremely
smail and difficuit to read. This notification was, in fact, the smallest type in the entire advertisement. It
appears to be the smallest type used in any advertisement for any of the earlier concerts. The very small
font does not meet the requirement to afford notice to poential and actual ticket purchasers as established
in A.O. 198042.

4 3 6 8
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore. NRCC respectfully requests, that the Federal Election Commission investigate these
violations and find the following conclusions of law as appropriate:

(1) Daniel Eugene Hamburg did not possess sufficient personal funds with which to
make a loan of $10.000 to the Hamburg Commuttee on December 26. 1991and therefore
has violated 11 C.F.R 110.10;

(2) The payment of interest to Hamburg by the Hamburg Committee constitutes a conversion
of campaign funds to personal use in violation of 2 U.S.C. 439a;




(3) The failure of the Hamburg Committee to reimburse the Bill Graham Progonts for services
in connection with the April 21-22 concerts is an illegal corporate coatridbution in violation of
2US.C.441band 11 CFR 114.2;

(4) The failure of the Hamburg Committee to reimburse any corporate entities listed as
*Donors” oa the October 4 program are illegal corporate contributions in violation of
2USC.441band 11 CFR 1142, and

(5) The small font used for the notification on the advertisement in connection with the
concert on October 4, 1992, is not sufficient to afford notice to potential and actual ticket
purchasers that the proceeds of their ticket sales will benefit the Hamburg Committee.

Wmccmmummsmamcommmm
penalties, i sudit of concert procedures, for said violation of the above provisions in soccordance
with 2 U.S.C. 437(a)XSXA).

The above statements are true and correct to the best of my knowiedge, information and belief,

DigTRILT ok (eguMAok
Subscribed and Swomn before me this 2wp day of MARH
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Commuttee To Elect Dan Mamburg
515 South Schoo! Suweet
Ukiah, Caltornia 95482

Rel.  Committee Dan Hamburg
FEC identifcations Number C00253211

Amendment tv Form FEC 1
March 25 1962

Federai Elections Commission -
99° E Streetl. Nw 5
Washington, DC 20463 40

Dear FEC Repressntative

mwhmh\mmmnmuddﬁonmamhshavcbné
added as deposiories for funds for the Committee To Elect Dan Hamburg
They are:

Bank of America 501 S. Siate Stree! Ukiah. Ca 95482

The Exchange Bank 500 Larkfield Center Santa Rosa. Ca 95403

LE W kG

SO

AN

¥ you have any questions, you can reach me at (707) 462-4930.

e

Antonio Andrade

Sincere)y
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0 ; Antonio Andrade, Treasurer ka0 ¢/t
A'R 16‘3@‘ Committes To Elect Dan Hamburg
$15 Soulh School Street
Ukiah. Cailifornia 95482

Aprit 168, 1992

Ret: Committee To Elect Can Hamburg
FEC 10# C00253211

Amendment tv Aprd 15, 1992
Quartarly Report

Fcdsral Slacticn Commission
i €29 € Cucot
Nl wezdhingion, CC 20483
N
£ Ccar Reprs:zantative:;
e
o > Encicsed are the amendad Summary Page and Datal"2d Surmmary Pags of .
SR Fonr .3 of the April 15, 1992 Ouanody Repont '=d yesterdzy. ;
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. R holding ccooum ware lnadwnenﬂy ox'ad.  PIas3e nety that oiNsugh £2
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§ 13cord-R3sping raquiraments regarding thecs ccmtidulions have toen met - =
i and "emizad when ne.:ssary on the reoort £33 on April 15, 1092 2
= Q
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----- -4€30.

Sincerely
p ,.--:.,;/ ol e

Lntomo Andage,

Tres.u 5

ron Srardtary of Jizta, Ct2le of Cotfoaeria
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PART |-EARNED INCOME (INCLUDING HONORARIA)

List the source. type, ana amount of earnad ncome. 'nciuding honorara, ram Eny source (Other than current employment ty the U.S. Government)
aggregatng $200 or more quning the current year to the thng cats and. separately, !Ne oreceding caienaar year. For a spouse. only the source. not
amouni of earned INcome neeas 10 08 repaned. axcapt 'or NONOrAarNa, ‘or wnich the Source and amount musi de reported. Sae insiructions, page 10.
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Harrs County. Texas. Puoic Schools Spouse Salary NA NA 5
| ciasse TBAOGAARY AN | Sa/rras, 677 (1990) | 4672 (/98%)
DACRTH _ Capsr Cpatrar  72ES komt, 4 | Secnay N/A (1%se) | 4726 (1989

* ‘ < LASS, é- Yo <Y 1=2-9. Paltts > d uklﬁ ~ 4 ! &‘44‘7 —m

Sgouss mimas | ma Li9%) | Nialises) |

/A G9se)l | NiA Q?le |

/Al pZé-gz]

Mmoo cino  Booj Compmny _ LkirH, 44
|_meneo e Colls ef Ukioh  _EA _Sownss 'S"//’ﬂ-§ |
| oo Cimo  Book (”‘“ﬂ"d Lprr, S S‘,gauz' So/may
. MERDO 0 CollESE kAN, £ | Sporese g"’""f

W CAvnr At EycEEAE9  AE"0° G bt fin ' A @/i9/ 7/

Financial Disclosure B-1



A ) 2

Reporting ineividual's Name |
) DB &4eOnG Mimbuld &
PARTS Il and 11— ASSETS AND “UNEARNED"” INCOME

in BLOCK A repon (a) the identity of each 836t heid unng the prececing year BR0/0r In e CUrrent yeer up ta date wihin J1 days of the Ming date which Nad a feir merkst vaius ex000ding
$1.000 as of the end of the penod and (D) any other 23set Of SOUTCE Gf INCOME wWiNCh generated $200 or MOre «n “uneerned” Income dunng the penod. Exclute: Any persenal lisbilty
owed 10 the reporting individuat by & Spouse. child, parent or sibhng of the reparting individual or that Person's spouse. any deosits aggregating $5,000 or. 1088 n PErsonal SEVINGS SOCUNNES:
and. financial (Merests .0 Or INCOMe derived from U.S. Government retirement programs.

In BLOCK 8, :ndicate the cateQory of vaiue for each asse! isted m Block A winch haa & faw market value exceeding $1.000 at the ciose of the preceding calendar yeer. Specify any shemns-
tive vaiuation method. ]
in BLOCK C. inaicate the type and Category of value nf any “unearned’ iNCOMe 8QEregaling more than $200 received during ihe current yeer 10 the fling aate and, sepersiely. the precesing 3
calonaar year. rom assets and sources #8190 in Block A !
It you wish !0 InGICate that an asset. NCOMe SOUrCe. Of INCOME 13 thal Of your Sp0uSe Of dependent chid, 30 indicale n the column or that purpose on the lar leR. (Tins @ options).)

For turther informauon. see Instructions, pages ‘2-14.

Information current as the followng date: ;!/-f L2 NONE m i

{Must be within 31 Jays of fiing date)

For additiona! assets and unearned income, use next page Financial Oisciosuwre 8-2 w

BLOCK A | sLOCK B ' 8LOCK € :
Asset ana/or Income Source Valuation of Assel ‘ Income r \
Cawgory ot | | e ! Category of Amount of Income () s
vaiue (X) ‘ income (X) h Cutrent Yeer t0 Oete Prececing Year
lderuty sach asset ang/cr income sourca of yours. A B.CDEF[G|M C o | ; Y] ‘lw;v;w[vn XG0 m vV v el
your spouse (S). and your cepencent chiid (OC) o | i ) | Ciaiar t g F— J ‘ [ | l
3 ! = =
z : g ! aiter- I (Specity) 8 g 8
a.gggasgmm«: | §»3 gg.g..sgg;‘g §§_§ <
%0008 oo |8 olalg HEEEEREEE LEET Bk
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0! s | George wasn Creaw Unn Accoumis J‘..f..t’f b bopefoanee o L R o E ‘L JRRNN)
J 182 Ma:n Street. Dover, Delaware . l ' lx ! 1 X [ ! X] i | lx
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DT] /330 Boonsuvitls Rt k.t G ’ J lxé l ’ l l ‘ | ! f ; ! l y ! | i3
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PART IV —LIABILITIES

4

S 6 8 4

4

Ropariing indivicusl's Name
DviElL Evelve MwmGups

Repon liapilitias over $10.000 Owed 10 any 0Na creditor at any (iMe aurng the rEPAMiNG DENOT DY YOU. YOUT SO0USE Of Aperient child. Check e NigNest amount owed dunng e reRoring
perica Exciude a MOrigage on your Dersonal residence uniess it is rented cut. I0BNS SECUNEa Dy SUIOMOLISS, housenok! fumiture of SPPABNCES, aNd Hadkilies owed (0 & spouse, ohild,
parent. or s:iotng of the reporting NGvidual or the reporting ndividual's spouse. For turther miarmation, 808 Instructions. page 17.

U

s, a
DC. Creditor Type of Liability §'§ i
1 - -
Exampie: | First Bank of Wimington. Oetaware | Morigage on 182 Main Sirset, Daver. Del Ol {
ZAUIAL S BATK F MEADCTIAUS mMaek ,3 o/ 7330 m
7 “wkinw & 257 82 YUk Aw 4 S5e82 X

PART V—~POSITIONS

Repon the -centity of all posiions. COMPeNsalec of UNCOMOENSalNd. Held oNn or Defore tne dale of Hing dunng the current calencar year and In the two Pnor years s an officer, direcior,
trustee. partner. proprislor. representalive. employee. of CONSUIHBN! Of aNny COrporanon, firm, parnnersiug, or other DuSINGsS enterprise, SNy NONProfit organzaton, any labor orgamzation.

Of any educatonal or other inshituhion Other than Ine Umied Siates. For lunner intormation. 300 Instructions. page 22.

EXCLUSIONS: Positions held in any rengious. SocCial. lraternal. or poldiCel entities. and PONILIONS Soiely of an honorary Nature

NONE L X7|

Pomtion l Name of Organization

!

Financial Disciosure 8-3
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| GPQ 199 )7 298/

. P8 O e s

. Reporting individual's Name

PART VI—-AGREEMENTS (FOR NEW EMPLOYEES ONLY, NOT CANDIDATES) Drnirct Eugane "“"&4

identty the aale. partes 0. and lerms of any agreement of arrangement wilh rescect 10: future emoioyment; 8 leave of aBsence during the Pericd of JOVEMMENnt SEMVICe; CONBNUaNen
of payments Dy a former employer other than the U.S. Governmaent: or CONLNUING PAMNCIDELON iN BN SMPIOYee weifare of Denetit plan MaIMaNed Dy & lormer employer. For further iniSroRe.

tion. see instryctions. page 23.
none ]

Date Parties To Terms of Agreement

N/ A

I

PART ViI-COMPENSATION IN EXCESS OF §5,000 PAID BY ONE SOURCE

Report sources of suct compensaton recaved by you or your business alfligion [0r services provided directly by you gunng the two pnor years. Ths inciudes
the names of chents and customers of any carporanon. ‘irm. pannersmp. or other busINess eNterprise, or any NON-profit OrgRNIZALION when You directly provided
the services generating a fee or paymant of mare than $5.000 You need not report the U S. Government as a source For further information. see Instructions. pege 23.  NONE

Source INsme snd Address) | Briet Description of Duties

| Doe .ones & Smih. Hometown. USA Accounting services H

.....................................

Bxamples |- - - - - - . . L L i et i e s e e d
i Metro University (chent of Doe Jones & Smitn). Moreyiown. JSA LOgal services 1n conNechion with umversity construchon

PART VIIi— ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND CERTIFICATION

I

TRUSTS - Do you. your spouse or dependent Child have a benencial inlerest in a trust 07 Other financial arrangemernt whose hoidings were

EXEMPTION TEST - Have you OMMitted any assets or kao:iilies o1 A SPOUSe Or dependent child because they meet Ine Ihree tests for exemption?

pa—
|
not reported because the trust is a “Quanhed BIina Trust” or oiher exceoted trust? A Qualified 8hng Trust is a trust wiwch has ceen specifically Yes [ No ! K NA
—
(Sew Insiryctions. jage 5 !

aoproved by 'ne Commuttee on Standards ot Official Conduct (See Instructions, page 18.)
No | X7 NA

Yos |

T=s Financ:al Disclosure Stalement 13 required Dy the Siics :n Government Act of 1978, ss amended (5 U.S.C apo. 6. §101 et seq.). The Siatement will be made evaiiabie t0 any
rAGUESIING DBrSON LOCN Wwritt@n JDPHCALON and will be raviewesd Dy the Commiitee on Stancards of Otficial Conduct. Any individusl who knowingly and wiilfuily {aigfies. or who Knowingly
ana ailituiry 131is (0 "ie this report may 0e SuDJeCt o civil ana cnminal sanctions (See 5 U.SC. app. 6 §104 ana 18 'V.S.C. §1001).

F_' [

" DATE (Montn, Dey, Yeen

§F/ 12/9/

/x‘w/ 2 OF REPORTI

/ Financial Disciosure B-4
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| UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

7204368456 4

1/1/9) - 4/15/92 For uee by cand'daies for O offioe of m
AN TA
: :r_c CIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR . PRSI S IR
? ! DANIEL EUGENE HAMBURG
i tangy
1330 BOONEVILLE RCAD
. Oaiing Addrees) Tetnphons
UKIAH, CALIFORNIA 95482 (707) 462-
Candidate for the Stme CAIiYOINIA  Dee ot Check N
Rier X House of Representatives Digtric Election: 6/2/92 Amendment

3 Status | New officer or
< ___ employes Employing office: Use
g in all sections, pleass type or print clearly In biack Ink.
§ PART | -EARNED INCOME (INCLUDING HONORARIA)

wumm.mmammmmmﬁmmmnmw by the U.S. Govern>

ment) aggregating $200 or more during the curnreat year 1o the fling dele and, sepassiely, the precading celenday year. For a spowse, orly the sasrce,
S ot amount of eamed income nNeeds 0 be repcried, except for honorada, 1or Which (e sowoe and amount must be repartad. See instructions. page 10. NONE D
bl
N
y Souroe (Incksde date of receipt for honoraria) Type c"”"“-'.Eigﬁffh!lllﬂﬁz_d,
. Exsmpies | ABC Corporation, Houston, Texas .. .. L TR & D i s i | W | SO U . SO
o First Benk & Trust, Mowston, Texae . Fos £33 i E." )
o | ABC Trade Agsoceion, Chicago, B (Recd i2:2.89) I Monaradm . .. | ......] L PR
B Marris County, Texas, Public Schools _Spouse Salary NA : L.}

Classic Typography, Ukiah, California 4 Salary J?, ~0- ’4/2,040

.Mendocino Book Company, Ukiah, California

N/A

Mendocino Lake Community College

N/A

»

i i b

MDD L4240

SVS9-95v-916:13L
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95 0 4 684+
in BLOCXK A report (a) the identity of each asset held during the preceding yeur aYor in The <.l yeer up 10 & date within 31 days of the Tling date which had a Talr markst valve
exceeding $1.000 as of the end of the period and (b) ary other 23eet <7 source of inceme which generaled $200 or more in “unearned” incame during the period. Exciude Ay personel
lizhiiity owed ‘0 Tve reporting individua! by & 3pousse, Chid, parent or sibling of the reporting individual o That person’s spOUBS; arry deposits aggregating 86,000 or inas in Hetsonal sevings
accounts; and, fnancial interests in or income derived from U.8. Government retirement progrems. ;

in BLOCK B, Indicale ihe category of value for each asset isted in Block A which had a fair market vadue exceading $1.000 &s of a cate within 31 ¢xys of the Bing date, staled below.
Spezilty a2y allernalive valuation method.
lnsLocxc,hdumthoqu:mydnmdlnyWMMMMWWmww”uwhﬂmmmw.mm
calendar year, from assets ad souvces listed in Biock A. For IRA's and relirement plars hat are not sei-dirscied, You may list only e valus and indicale “NA” for income.

# you wish 10 indicate 1hat an 83381, INCOMe SOUIGE, OF INCOMS I thet of your Spouse or Sependent child, 90 indicate in the coluran for that PUrposs cn the far left. (This is optionsl.)
For further informadion, 390 inetructions, peges 12-14,

Informalion current a3 the lolowing date: 3715792

(Must be within 31 diys of filing dale)

nowe [

5

o ales- 1
il = ||| |gs i
s == || e ) | alleagietel (algdiet
1 lglsls e é B8 g TR ) ale e e
HREHHENE 25|82 & |(afaleEaE e ;o el e A
’ A Sovetoniaderibesol NN 0 20 ot 8 I U O O X ol i "
P N A TR R TR N RO RACRRRA NN A ARRR AN
Jv S I R A o B0 B 0 &3 B2 £ U 2% ERERPRS 4-,‘ ) ﬂ- TITEE T URE ""1!"; 11411
JT[ Savings Bank of Mendocino Cof.
Ukiah, Ca. e 4 X K

L

For edditional asssts and unearned inceme, Ues next pege
S0-267 £’§1-2 (Fore B)
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-panod. Woommmmmmhnlbmmmm
sulomchiies, houssheld Asritaw or apcfances. and lshillles owed 10 8 spouse, ahild,

mm.orﬂudhrmw«mmwunmﬁ

o0 Instruolions, DJage 18,

NoneE | ]

o
*.

mumﬂyddmw'mm

held on er before the date of during the current celandsr yeur and in 1he two pricr yesrs as on elicer, disacter,

trustee of an organization, pastner, . or consufant of pRRTTRS: business |
tabor orpanization, or any educesonai of other insitIcn cOvr T ie-Unlied Siutes. r?_.u.u.'.'-“...._.:'.‘::...a Iocpries, any meuprol erpanieaion, aey . o
EXCLUSIONS: i heid in sociel, ratermel, 3 :
Positions he avy religious, or politica! entitias, and positions solsly of an henoriry natwre N [‘
Position Mame of Orgenizstion

Page 3 of 4

dhmﬁa'#? ' 3
s, . a,i,c,to, eElrla u’
JT' editor Type of Lishlity v ) [ ‘3 5 ”lg. ,::.
3 HEREIHEED
Example: | First Bank of Wimington, Defeware Wortgage on 182 Main Strest, Dowes, Del. ' ~ .
csac (Educaid) Saliforaia Student Ald  lGraduate Student Loan x
PART V—-POSITIONS



v

& VIV 1L beuwv

o/ losrss 1L et

PO N 6 P G o - s i A Y

Reporting individusle Name
DANIEL EUGENE HAMBURG

PART Vi—-AGREEMENTS (FOR NEW EMPLOYEES ONLY, NOT CANDIDATES)

- -— e we e

(7 ientity the date, partiss ic. and terme of any sgreement or STEngETent with reepect : Rite ENPIYIINL & leive o Sb8enoe during The Period of JOVerent servios; Coiiailion
ot deferral of payrsents by & formaer of Carent employer other than the U.S. Governmaert: or condnuing pasticipation in aa empioyee wellase or bensit plan maintained by 8 fornes ergloyes.

For further isformation, see Inatnuctions, cage 23.
NONE

o

Dste Pertles Yo Yosms of Agresment

PART VIi—COMPENSATION IN EXCESS OF $5,000 PAID BY ONE SOURCE

mmumwmumamm“umwmnmmummmmm
the aames of ciients and customess of any corporation, firm, pannership, or ather buainsas entengeiss, or any non-psol organization when you Grectly provided
he services Qenesuling & 8¢ or pryment o more then $5,000. Yeu need not seport the U 8. Governmert as a source. For further information, see instuctient. page 22.  NONE E

Source (Neme and Addrees) Brie! Deacripion of Dulies

Exampleg |----cen----ao-Joall L Teevecconsamscssacsemmennscrnsse J --------------------------------------------------------------------------

Matro University (clent of Doe Jones & Smith) Moneytown, USA

PART VIiI—- ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND CERTIFICATION

TRUSTS D0 you, your spouse of dependent child receive incorme Sl or heve & bevwiicial interest in @ rust or ather financial srsangsment
whose holdings wero not reporied becuise the trust is & “Ouaiiied Bind Treet” or other @xtepind trust? A Qualiied BRnG Trust is & trust which  Yee No |X
has been speciically appioved by the Commitise on Standasds of Official Conduct. (See Instructions, pege 18.)

EXEMPTION TEST — Have you omitied any assets o¢ labilities of a spouee or dependent child becase they meet the three teats {or esemption?
(See Instructions. page S.) . Yes No ix MA

This Financial Disclosurs Siatemest Is required by the Ethics i Governmedt Act of 1978, a8 smended {5 US.C. spp. 6, §101 ot 3eq.). The Satement il be made avalishis 10 any
requesting person upon writisn sppiicaion and Wil be reviewsd by e Comraltias on Standasds of Oficial Conduct. Ay individusl who knowingly and willlally falailiss, or who lnowingly
and wiliully falls 1o Sle this report mey be subject 1o civil and crireinel sencioss {See S U.S.C. app. 8 §104 and 18 U.S.C. § 1001).
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PRELIMINARY INFORMATION — ANSWER EACH OF THESE QUESTIONS g

Reve ‘samed’ neame (s § . celtvice & fpas) - _—
A TRt i e repurirg perind? uo[nl uol ]

- | RS w0 =
- ]| 5 " w] =[]
= — ] =[]

Ne ["I I mewered and the
- sh “Yes" reaponse.

EXCLUSION OF SPOUSE, DEPENDENT, OR TRUST INFORMATION — ANSWER BACH OF © :SE QUESTIONS
TAUSTS - Dotass reganiing Ouaiiiod Bind Trums’ approved by o Commios on Standerds of Ofluial Condut wnd et ofher ‘smsupted buste” 0 ¢ o D ~E'

Sehiiies of
- # epouse @ dependent ehitd Sdes - veo D (o

CERTIFICATION — THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE SIGNED BY THE REPORTING INDIVIDUAL D DATED

Tous Fimancisl Ouclaswe Biaiement © /oguered By 1o Ece » Government Act of 1970, 00 omendnd (B USC 9 0. § 10) @ cog) The Bisigment o - svalsile © Oy
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DAN NAMBURC
SCHEDULE - ASSETS AND "UNEARNED" INCOME
hlﬂlmnu”l‘ﬂ“bm- of nsume ahish had 5 aty merhe! vahee $1,000 a0 & o clane of B0 yow and B ey oo -
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Congress of the Wnited Shtates

Pouse of Representatives
Washingten. BC 20515-0501

June ¢, 1993

Honorable Donnald K. Anderson
Clexk

U.8. Bouse of

tives
Washington, DC 20818

Dear Doan:

In preparing my 1992 Pinancial Disclosure Statement, I
inadvertently neglected to include on Schedule S my liability to

Sallie Mae ~ KS for a Student Loan. The Category of Amocunt of
Value is "C®.

Please consider this an amendment to my statsment.

Thanking you in advance for your assistance in this satter.

Member of Congress
DH:dpe

cc: Office of Records and Registration (2)

N B - R
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Bonnie kaittgngs candida‘e

Fund-raisers
for Hamburg

By JAMES W. SWEENEY
Staff W riter

Grammy-award winning singer
Bonnie Raitt headlined a pair of
Santa Rosa fund-raising concerts
Wednesday for congressional can-
didate Dan Hamburg.

Raitt. who has a vacation home
in Mendocino County, was joined
by singer Holly Near, a native of
Potter Valley, for concerts in Santa
Rosa and Eureka that raised about
$80,000 for the Hamburg campaign.

“1I'm just so happy that somebody
is running for office who repre-

| sents a change in direction .. . visa
vis the North Coast,” Raitt said.

Raitt and Near sang at a Ham-

fund-raiser when he ran for
te Mendocino County Board of
&lpervisaors in 1980 and they may

TN PRES BEMSCRAT, THY

BRI e S

b BBERAR: 484

return for another round of fund-
raisers before the Nov. 3 general
election.

"1 can't think of anything more
important than getting you elect-
ed,” sald Raitt, who previously has
loaned her talents to a handful of
other Democratic candidates and
issues Including the Forests Forev-
er initiative in 1980.

Near, a long-time political activ-
ist, said she and Raitt are backing
Ramburg because of his stance of
environmenta! issues including for-
estry reform and banning offshore
oll development.

"Anyone who ever drives down
that highway from Eureka to here
~ which we just did — should do
everything they can to protect
North Coast environmental protec-
tion.” she said.

Hamburg. a Democrat, is trving
to unseat firstterm GOP Rep.
Frank Riggs of Windsor. He is a
long-time friend of Raitt's brother,

& See Raitt, Page B3

’S praises

<ENT SOATERPRESS
H?lly Near, right, langhs after Bonnie Raitt, ileft, cracks
@ joke. Both are stumping for Dan Hamburg, center.

g =

Raitt

Continned from Page Bl

David, who owns a prefabricated
housing company in Hopland.

Hamburg met Near when he was
running a private school in Ukiah.

"called the fund-raisers
Tuesday in Eureka and Wednesday
at the Luther Burbank Center “a
very auspicious moment for our
campaign.”

The most recent fund-raising
reports show that Hamburg raised
$95.580 in the first three months of
1992 and had $76,380 in the bank as
of March 31. Those figures include
most of the ticket sales for the
$30-per-person fund-raising con-
certs.

Riggs latest report says he raised
$93,464 in the first quarter of 1992.
He had $22,100 in the bank and
owed debts of $89,627 — much of it

loans of his personal m.aey for his
1890 campaign effort.

No fund-raising figures were
available for Terrence Brown, who
is running Riggs in the
Republican primary June 2

The lst District includes Del
Norte, Humboldt, Meandocino and
parts of Lake, Napa, Sonoma and
Solano counties.

In the neighboring 6th District,
Democrat Bennett Johnston is the
top fund-raiser through March 31.
The son of Louisiana Sen. J. Ben-
nett Johnston, he raised $172,013
and had $46,778 in the bank for the
June 2 primary.

The other major Democratic
candidates include Eric Koenigsho-
fer, who raised $44,601; Denis Rice.
$35.156; Lynn Woolsey, $27.666. Joe
Nation, $24,899; and David Strand,
$20,984.

Assemblyman Biil Filante of
Greenbrae, who is favored to win
the Republican nomination, raised
$62,4989.

V.
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Join us in supporting Dan Hamburg
in a special acoustic benefit concert..

BONNIERAT __ JACKSON BROWNE

I wus Scott Thurston
with Johemy Lee Schell 2 Wolly Ingrom

ON SALE SATURDAY!

SiveradeCouny G, Hopo
Sunday, Oceber 43P M

Poid for by e Dan for
: Mombury Congrem

2.4 O

- : N N L =4 ]
ST DAN HAMBURG

General Admission $25.00 8 No Service Chorge -
Comporate Checks & Credit Caras can not be occepted.
Tickets avalable at Copperfieids MUBC owntown Santa Rosa - -
Pete’'s Video in Caiistoga. St Helena and Yountvile .
' For Goiden Crcle Reception information cati: (707) 258-2991
No cons. bofties. coolers, picric baskets or iawn chars Piease.
Beoch lype chars. 0 k

BILLGRAHAMPRESENTS 8@ A V O C A D O

o)
-
-
g
[
0
1
[J
(1,
[
ony
[]
13
"9
L)
.
[]
[
[
4
°
[
0
L4
[
(]
[
1]
[]
"
[
»
[
°

e ]




Fridey, March 20, 1902 Times-Sandard/Aris & Lelawre

COMMITTEE TO ELECT
DAN HAMBURG U.S. CONGRESS presen:s

HOLYNEAR _ BONNIE RATTT
with Johm Bucchine wneh Johumy Lee Schell

A special Earth
Day Week
acoustic concert
to elect

Dan Hamburg

Jor Congress DAN HAMBURG
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Bonnie:Raitt and -Holly Near
Wednesday, April 22 *., .

This acoustic concert is a pohhcal fundraiser for the Comnuuoe to Eleet Dm Hamburg to

Congress — and what an incredible double billl

Holly Near is one of the most respected,
most progressive multi-tajented artists and
consummate entertainers of our time. She
records, continues a stage, film and televi-
sion career, and writes books, Her perfor-
mance will be enhanced by the richly flow-
ing, lively piano lines of her accompanist,
John Bucchino, whoalso contributeghisberi-
tone vocals for added color and sonority. For

- Holly, "meaningful art is political”. Her songs

are passivnate, true to her oonv;ct]wu, and
dehvernamngmeuage :fi dfia

F"_'——"————__.-__._—_—_____._.____..‘__,————
Proud to Host many Stqrs '+
who perform on the LBC Stagc!

FQUUD

RESTAURANT o LOUNGE

at the beautiful

QUNWNQQVE INN

Srar Quality Lodging ¥ Special Rates Available
‘Within J minutes of Luther Burbank Center

(800) 222-6101 e @ @ @ <> (707) 578-6101
101 FOUNTAIN GROVE PARKWAY « SANTA ROSA

Bonnie Rom nhes hot on tho concert
circuit and just finighed a musical concert
tour of Japan. The success of her two latest
albums, Luck of the Draw and Nick of
Time, has led to critical acclaim, numerous

:' awards and accolades, She will performin an

i aeouwc duo in concert with herbau player/

'gmt%nst Johnny Lee Schell. ©

*Equally adept at nngmg hu’d rockers and
soulfyl ballads, she also has a lifelang pas-
sion {or the bluey. Like her co-bill Holly Near,
-shom strong pohual and ‘musical inter-

Two Shows: 6:30 pm & 9:45pm * Theatre
Tickets: $30each * Cash or Personal Checkonly
Tickets at the LBC Box Office only

Limy. 4 Tickets per customer

Meet Bonnie Raitt and Holly Near at a
reception between shows. 50 tickets per
show will be sold. These “Sponsor” Tickets
are $125.00 and include reserved parking,
preferred seats for the show and atten-
dance at the reception; they are only
availableby calling(707) 468-8613 (Paula).

6

April « May 1892

. Purcell. He is also well.]

Eight-time Grammy Awa

trumpeter Wynton Marss
leased his tenth album, §
Volume 3 - The Resolutic
It is a collection of standard
recorded with his father, w
New Orleans pianist, comp
tor Ellis Marsalis.

Wynton is the only artist
industry to receive Gramn
secutive years. He has w:
Classical and Jazz categon
ceived 23 nominations in ar
riod. His Grammy award-w
include: Think of One; Ho:
ers; Marsalis Standard 1
1; J Mood; Black Codes (]
derground; Hummel/H.:
Trumpet Concertos; :

achievements as a musician
jazz activist.
One Show Only: 8:00 pm °
$25, $18.50 and $15
$2 discount for SSU St
Tickets at the LBC Box Offic
the SSU Box Office and
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wish Johnny Lee Schell

HOLLY NEBAR
with John Bucchino

IN ACOUSTICAL
PERFORMANCES

Bureka Municipal Auditorium
April 21, 1992

I.ufhor’Burbenk Center
Earth Day, April 22, 1992

Produced by
Avocado Productions and
Bill Graham Prasents
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Lis Shagh

Tim Landwsboum
Miln Wein .
Sump Mager

$id Dominks
Laure Zirean
Creig Mawkinsen
Nisk Delmonn
Terry Tuegueoon

Lis Mnger

Susen Powles
Bob Grvee Sendy Lawrence

Preak Mikiscih

Ship imgrend Kom Torill
Scoee Rysa Ros Koller
Donns Rriskesn Amdy Arreo
Cher Blaskburs Jll Galtl
Denns LaGraffs Maeg Moran
Nathsn Benjsmin Bob Orasles

Tlckots purchases are convidered donetions o che Den Hemburg for L1.S. Congien campaign, Antenie Andrede. Treasurer.
(Do C0029521 1. Contributions to the Commirees o Riset Den Hamburg w U.S. Congres are 00t tax deductible 2 chasitable
sontributions for federal Inspme wax purposs.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1994

c/0 Redwood Records
P.O. Box 10408
Oakland, CA 95610

MUR 3944

Dear Ms. Near:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3944.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please subamit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Holly Near
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a briet
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Wony L Lokioowon,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1ag9uy

The Works
Ukiah, CA

MUR 3944

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that The Works may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3944.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against The Works in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’'s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This mattsr will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437¢¢a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Owner
The Works
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

For your information, we have enclosed a brief
laszription of the Commission's

rocedures fo:r handli
complaints.

Sincerely,

Worn Z Dnhora

Mary ¥. Taksar, Attorney
Central BEnforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1QG4

Too ﬁuch Fun
Sebastopol, CA 95472

MUR 3944

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Too Much Fun may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 3944. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Too Much Pun in
this matter. Please subait any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confideatial in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




L

Ownert
Too Much PFun
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEner
(202) 219-3400. ror your information, we have enclosed a grief
description of the Commiss:i:n’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Taksat, Attorney
Contral Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1a94

Leaves of Grass Book Store
630 S. Main Street
Willits, CA 95490

MUR 3944

Dear S8Sir or Madam:

The PFederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Leaves of Grass Book Store may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 3944. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence. .

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
weiting that no action should be taken against the Leaves of
Grass Book Store in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be subaitted under oath. Your response, which
should bs addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
subaitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based oa the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authoriszing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




[

Owner

Leaves of Grass Book Store
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 2195- 3400 For your information, we have enclosed a2 brief
Qesicelipe orb e the Cegmyssion’s procedurss for hKahdling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Wery 1 Dobstnn

Hary L7 7Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1994

The Works
213 F Street
Eureka, CA 95501

MUR 3944

Dear 8ir or Nadam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that The Works may have violated the Pederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3944.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against The Works in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
inforasation.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
fora stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorisging such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Owner
The Works
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at

(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description ¢f the Commission's piocedures for ha lling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary LY Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
l. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1994

The Cheesecake Lady
13323 South Highway 1012
Hopland, CA 95449

MUR 3944

Dear $ir or Madam:

The rederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that The Cheesecake Lady may have violated the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
3944. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against The Cheesecake
Lady in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that youdsish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Owner
The Cheesecake Lady
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Cfommissicn’s preocedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L.” Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




MARCH 15, 1994

Ukiah Coop
308 East Perkins
Ukiah, CA 95482

MUR 3944

Dear Sir or Madanm:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Ukiah Coop may have violated the Pederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3944.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Ukiah Coop in
this matter. Please subait any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential ia accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notity
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone nuaber of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Comaission.
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Owner
Ukiah Coop
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. PFor your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commissicon’'s pro-edu f£2r handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

2‘ Taksat, Attorney

CQntraI Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1Q94

Thanksgiving Coffee Company
P.O. Box 1918
rort Bragg, CA 95482

MUR 3944

Dear 8ir or NMadam:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which

) indicates that the Thanksgiving Coffee Company may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
=0 Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered

this matter MUR 3944. Please refer to this number in all future
NG correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Thanksgiving
Coffee Company in this matter. Please subamit any factual or

O legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
3 Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
ik statements should be subaitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no

C response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further actioa based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
& 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authoriszing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Thanksgiving Coffee Company
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. PFror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints,.

Sincerely,

Mary ¥ Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

gnclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEODERAL ELECTION COMNMISSION

MARCH 15, 1994

President

Iron Horse Vineyards
9786 Ross Station Road
Sebastopol, CA 95472

MUR 3944

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Iron Horse Vineyards may have violated the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3944. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Iron Horse
Vineyards in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be subaitted under ocath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commigsion by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone nuamaber of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




®

President
Iron Horse Vineyards
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’'s procelisies £o: nandling
complaints.

Sincerely,

L Jnksona,

Mary ¥. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




§ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1994

President
Scharffenberger Cellars
8501 Highway 128

Philo, CA 95466

MUR 3944

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Scharffenberger Cellers may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*).
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3944. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Scharffenberger
Cellers in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, stateaments should
be subaitted under ocath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Comaission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




President
Scharffenberger Cellars
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commissicn’s procei.:es £2r handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Ty T

Mary Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




MARCH 15, 1994

President

Frey Winery

14000 Tomki Road

Redwood Valley, CA 95470

Dear Sir or Madam:

The rederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Prey Winery may have violated the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”™). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 3944. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Prey Winery

in this matter. Please subamit any factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of
this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be subaitted
under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remaim confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wigsh the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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President
Frey Winecy
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Ccmmission’s procedures f:r handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Wovr d Tnfaven

Mary (I/ Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION CONMNMISSION

MARCH 15,

1994

Owner
Music Brothers
2999 Jefferson Street
Napa, CA 94558

MUR 3944

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Rusic Brothers may have viclated the Pederal

n Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
£ MUR 3944. Please refer to this number in all future

correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the NMusic

feo) Brothers in this matter. Please subait any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
O analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should

be submitted under ocath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be subaitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

. matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications froam the Commission.



®

Owner
Music Brothers
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commissicn’s proceduires for nandling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary 33 Taksar, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WA

MARCH 15, 1994

Pres:.dent

Mendocino Book Company
102 S. School Street
Ukiah, CA 95482

MUR 3944

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Mendocino Book Company may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3944. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Mendocino

Book Company in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’'s Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.
.- -

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Mendocino Book Company
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
descripticn of the Commissirn’s prrcedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Moy, X Labetror_

Mary Taksar, Attorney
Central Bnforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1994

sacKksrsn 8rowne
c/0 440B Pier Avenue
Hermosa Beach, CA 90254

MUR 3944

Dear Mr. Browne:

The Pederal Election Coamission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3943.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Wwhere appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’'s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437¢g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commisgsion in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
fora stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Jackson Browne
Page 2

1t gou have any questions, please contact Joan McEner
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a gr

description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
“amplaints.

at
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Sincerely,

Mary Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMAMSSION

MARCH 15, 19ay

Bonnie Rait:
P.O. Box 626
Los Angeles, CA 90078

MUR 3944

Dear Ms. Raitt:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3944.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Bonnie Raitt
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan nc!nctl at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

e ] i
COSPEaLNES..

Sincerely,

Meay L Znkspion

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Coungel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15,

1994

Tom Campbell
Avocado Productions

4408 Pier Avenue
Hecrmosa Beach, CA 90254

MUR 3944

Dear Mr. Campbell:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
‘indicates that Avocado Productions may have violated the Pederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"). A copy

of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
3944. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Avocado
Productions in this matter. Please subait any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under ocath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
wvithin 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

6 8446726
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

Q
4




Tom Campbell
Avocado Productions

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a lrlot
description of the Commission’s procedurss f-r handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

., I%ZM

Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1994

President
Bill Graham Presents
P.O. Box 1994

sSan Francisco, CA 94101

MUR 3944

Dear Sir or Nadam:

The rederal Election Coamission received a complaint which

o) indicates that Bill Graham Presents may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

o N A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3944. Please refer to this number in all future

correspondence.

N Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
0 writing that no action should be taken against Bill Graham
O

Presents in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
e be submitted under ocath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
- received vwithin 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available informsation.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

G 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Comamission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.




President
8111 Graham Presents
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Pror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Yoy

Mary . Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15. 1914

Antonio Ardrade, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Dan Hambu:g
P.0O. Box 1496
Eriah, CA 95482

MUR 3944

Andrade:

Dear Mr.

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Committee to Elect Dan Hamburg ("Committee”)

) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Blection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
= complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3944.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this satter. Please subait any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
D) should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available inforsation.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
O the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Antonio Andrade, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Dan Ramburg

Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Joan chn.tg
(202) 219-3400. ror your information, we have enclosed a briet
description cf the Tommissicn’s procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Wfllaa@\

Mary LY Taksa:, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15, 1934

Carrie Hamburg
1330 Booneville Road
Ukiah, CA 95482

MUR 3944

Dear Ms. Hamburg:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the rederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3944.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Coamission.
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Carrie Hamburg
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

o Tk

Mary L.Y Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 1§, 1934

Representative Daniel Hamburg
House of Representatives
washington, D.C. 20515

MUR 3944

Dear Mr. Hamburg:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3944.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’'s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain coafidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Representative Daniel Namburg
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

For your information, we have enclosed a briet

description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
~omplaints,

Sincerely,

g L Lo,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 15§, 1994

Maria Cinn, Executive Dirvect :

National Republican Congressionali Jommittee
320 rirst Street, S.E.

washington, D.C. 20003

MUR 3944

Dear Ms. Cino:

This letter acknowledges receipt on March 8, 1994, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). The respondent(s)
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3944. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

llary:i ?éi‘car + Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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nun__ 399y Sl
nAne or counsews__ PAD PER Y TR %
ADDRESS:: ot  BELow

TELEPHONE: (

The above-named individual is hereby designated as ay
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Comamission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

E?A 8lgy %g,)//"""‘\

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: _ /IAAC. K ONEA

Abomgss: 630 N AW ST -
bwq,l'ri, CA FSY70

By .
TELEPHONE: :&”s( 707 ) MS7- 37‘/}/ WV POl

BUGHNEES( )

NO COmPENDD POMQUE PO HABLO EUGKEIS
LD SENTO

"
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Tron HMorse ZAhqyarvG

9786 ROSS STATION ROAD
SFBASTOPOL, CALIFORNIA 95472
{707) 887 1507
FAX 707 887 1337

March 21, 1994

Mary L. Taskar, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
Central Enforcement Docket
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Matter MUR 3944

Dear Ms. Taskar:

The following is in response to your letter dated March 15,
1994 and the related complaint of the National Republican
Congressional Committee (the "Complaint®). 1In Paragraph 20 of
the Complaint Iron Horse Vineyards is alleged to have made an
illegal corporate contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b and
11 C.F.R. 114.2. Please be advised that since its formation in
1979, as of April 22, 1992 and as of the date hereof, Iron Horse
Vineyards is a California General Partnership and that all of its
partners are individuals.

We believe that the above should be sufficient to
demonstrate that no further action should be taken against Iron
Horse Vineyards in connection with the above referenced matter.
Any further questions or communications you may have should be
referred to Laurence G. Sterling, as our counsel.

Very truly yours,




MUR: 3944

NAME OF COUNSEL: Laurence G. Sterling, Esqg.

ADDRESS: Law Offices of Barry H. Sterling & Laurence G. Sterling
9786 Ross Station Rd.
Sebastopol, California 95472

TELEPHONE: 707/887-3350

The above named indivudual is hereby designated as our
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commmission and to act on our behalf
before the Commission.

Dated: March 21, 1994

) i )
Barry §. Sterling
General Partner

RESPONDENT' S NAME: Iron Horse Vineyards, a California general
partnership

ADDRESS: 9786 Ross Station RA.
Sebastopol, California 95472

TELEPHONE: 707/887-1507




SCHNARNPPENUTCROPMN CLi LA Inr.

March 30, 1994

Joan McEnery i
Office of General Counsel
Federal Electioa Commission
999 B Strect, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 3944

Dear Ms. McEnery:

I am in reccipt of the Commission's letser of Masch 1S, 1994, notifyiag me of a
complain filed with the Commission that may lavolve me. 1 do act believe that I bave in
any way violated the federal campeign laws, as vy sesponse 10 the complaiat will show.

According 10 the Commission's lettcy, the response is due within 15 days of receipt. In
ocder to have adequate time 10 revicw my sooouds and prepare & sesponse, I would
appreciate an extension of 20 days. Becawse I roocived the lstter on Masch 21, 1994,
with the cxtension, my response would be due on Apeil 28, 1994,

oe .

I have not chosca at this time %0 designase any counsel is this mater, dut 1 will forward a
Designation of Counsel if I chooee 80 do 30 at any timo in the futare.

If you have any questions or need additional infarmation before thos, please contact me
at (707) 895-206S.

Bodb Nye
Opcrations Manager

Scharifenbcrger Winery  P.O.Box 365 8501 Highway 128  Phio, Callfornia 95466
Phane 707.895.2065  Fax 707.895.2738

—;
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